Danielle Lueking

From: Kris Woodson <Kris_Woodson@hcpss.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Caroline Walker

Subject: Re: SRRF_Determination_Letters_Redistricting - Invitation to collaborate

Yes mailed them on Monday.

Per our conversation, | will reach out to them and offer them the opportunity to submit again under
OTHER/HARDSHIP

K

++++++++++++++++
Kris Woodson

Specialist, Student Reassignment & Residency
410-313-6997

Please return all Student Reassignment Request Forms and supporting paperwork to
student_reassignment@hcpss.org.

DIVISION OF

ACADEMICS

From: Caroline Walker <Caroline_Walker@hcpss.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Kris Woodson <Kris_ Woodson@hcpss.org>

Subject: Re: SRRF_Determination_Letters_Redistricting - Invitation to collaborate

Did you mail them?

Thank you, Caroline

Caroline Y. Walker, Ph.D.

Executive Director of Program Innovation & Student Well-being
Howard County Public School System

10920 Clarksville Pike

Ellicott City, MD 21042

410-313-7136 (phone)



From: Kris Woodson (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Caroline Walker <Caroline_Walker@hcpss.org>

Cc: Lisa J. Davis <Lisa_J_Davis@hcpss.org>; Kathleen V. Hanks <Kathleen_Hanks@hcpss.org>; Trudy M. Grantham
<Trudy_Grantham@hcpss.org>; Marilyn Grosskopf <Marilyn_Grosskopf@hcpss.org>; Restia Whitaker
<Restia_Whitaker@hcpss.org>

Subject: SRRF_Determination_Letters_Redistricting - Invitation to collaborate

kris woodson@hcpss.org has invited you to contribute to the following shared folder:

[
SRRF Determination Letters Redistricting

Responses to requests following redistricting. Some have been offered appeals, some have not. Let me know if
you have questions.

Also let me know who else should have access to this file.

Open

Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA -





